

Angeles-IPA, A Medical Corporation

c/o: HealthSmart Management Services Organization, Inc.

Mailing: P.O. Box 6300, Cypress, CA 90630-0063

Claims: P.O. Box 6301, Cypress, CA 90630-0018

Phone: (714) 947-8600; Fax: (714) 947-8708

Toll Free: (800) 375-4692 / TTY: 711

Language Assistance Available Upon Request

Updated: August 30, 2024

Table of Contents

Primary Care Providers in Alphabetical Order

Primary Care Providers by Specialty

Family Practice

General Practice

Internal Medicine

Pediatrics

Primary Care Providers



Abdian, Loghman M.D.

La Paz Medical Group

1107 S. Alvarado St. Suite 102

Los Angeles, CA 90006

(213) 380-9999

(213) 380-7904

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Afuape, Oluyemisi Samuel M.D.

Oluyemisi S. Afuape, M.D.

50 Bellefontaine St. Suite 206

Pasadena, CA 91105

(626) 792-0717

(626) 792-3703

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes
Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Agababian, Gor M.D.

All Inclusive Community Health Center

3920 Eagle Rock Blvd Suite A

Los Angeles, CA 90065

(32)

(323) 255-5225

(323) 255-5229

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 2 and older

Staff Languages: Armenian, Russian

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Aguilar, David Gilbert M.D.

Tendercare Pediatrics

7705 Seville Ave Suite D

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 582-6534

(323) 582-6950

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Aguilar, David Gilbert M.D.

Tendercare Pediatrics

8327 Davis St. Suite 202

Downey, CA 90241

(562) 923-2445

(562) 805-2454

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Aguilera, Gemelia Holgado M.D.

Gemelia Holgado Aguilera, M.D., Inc.

3761 Beverly Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90004

(323) 663-2100

(323) 663-2065

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Friday:

Saturday:

Aguiluz Jr., Amable De Los Reyes M.D.

Amable De Los Reyes Aguiluz Jr, MD Inc.

21500 Pioneer Suite 209

Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716

19

(562) 860-2442

(562) 584-9015

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:30AM-04:30PM

Tuesday: 09:30AM-04:30PM

Wednesday: 09:30AM-04:30PM

Thursday: 09:30AM-04:30PM

Friday: 09:30AM-04:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Akhavan, Afshin D.O.

Casade Salud/House of Health and Medical Family

2409 S Vermont Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90007

69

(323) 730-1663

(323) 730-9961

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Farsi, Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-07:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Akhavan, Afshin D.O.

Medical Central Family Care

530 E. Washington Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90015

69

(213) 747-2626

(213) 749-7500

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Farsi, Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Thursday: 08:30AM-07:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Albury, Denise Antoinette M.D.

Denise A. Albury, MD, Inc.

133 N Prarie Ste B

Inglewood, CA 90301

(310) 419-2223

(310) 419-2226

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-01:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Awariefe, Henry S Okpako M.D.

Yehowa Medical Services

11502 S. Vermont Ave. Suite C

Los Angeles, CA 90044

(323) 776-1500

(855) 777-2289

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

General Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Awariefe, Henry S Okpako M.D.

Florence Medical Clinic

1039 W. Florence Ave

Los Angeles, CA 0

(323) 776-1500

(855) 777-2289

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, French

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Awariefe, Henry S Okpako M.D.

South Gate Community Clinic

5720 Imperial Hwy. Suites N-O

South Gate, CA 90280

(562) 565-4150

(323) 773-1499

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, French

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Azad, Jack M.D.

TRi-City Medical Group

11900 Avalon Blvd Suite 100

Los Angeles, CA 90061

(323) 756-1317

(323) 756-4015

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Farsi

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Azer, Nagwa Latif M.D.

Arcade Medical Group

931 Buena Vista St.

Duarte, CA 91010

(626) 357-2269

(626) 359-8903

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 10 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Azer, Nagwa Latif M.D.

Arcade Medical Group

15852 E. Main St.

La Puente, CA 91744

(626) 968-0542

(626) 968-6342

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 10 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-08:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-08:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-08:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-08:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-08:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Azurin, Eleanor Verzosa M.D.

Eleanor V. Azurin, MD, Inc.

3045 E. Florence Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 587-7771

(323) 587-8310

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Azurin, Narciso Manzanillo M.D.

Tweedy Medical Group

4075 Tweedy Blvd

South Gate, CA 90280

(323) 566-4111

(323) 563-0439

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: English, Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Azurin, Robert Anthony M.D.

Tweedy Medical Group

4075 Tweedy Blvd

South Gate, CA 90280

69

(323) 566-4111

(323) 563-0439

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Bai, Eung Koo M.D.

Bai, Eung- Koo

12017 E. Rosecrans Ave

Norwalk, CA 90650

19

(562) 868-2027

(562) 868-0033

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 21 and older

Staff Languages: Korean, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Sunday:

Barkodar, Linda M.D.

Linda Barkodar, M.D., Inc., APC

2809 Tweedy Blvd

South Gate, CA 90280

69

(323) 567-9909

(323) 567-9929

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Barlow, Ryan Brady D.O.

AME Medical Group

8500 Florence Ave. Suite 101

Downey, CA 90240

(562) 202-5050

(714) 451-4830

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-09:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-09:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-09:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-09:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-09:00PM

Saturday: 10:00AM-03:00PM

Sunday:

Barlow, Ryan Brady D.O.

AME Medical Group, Inc.

3300 E. South St Ste 209

Long Beach, CA 90805

(562) 444-0022

(562) 923-6601

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday: 10:00AM-03:00PM

Sunday:

Barrientos, Domingo Chua M.D.

Domingo C. Barrientos MD, INC

10800 S. Paramount Blvd Suite 203

Downey, CA 90241

(562) 869-1322

(562) 869-1314

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 8 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Basilios, Maged Zikry M.D.

Maged Basilios, MD INC

4505 E Slauson Ave Suite E

Maywood, CA 90270

(323) 771-0080

(323) 771-0090

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-04:00PM

Saturday: 10:00AM-02:30PM

Sunday:

Beredo, Angelita Santos M.D.

Angelita S. Beredo, MD

323 N Prairie Ave Suite 408

Inglewood, CA 90301

(310) 671-2699

(310) 671-6541

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Bhansali, Neha Harendra M.D.

ProHealth Partners, A Medical Group, Inc.

3650 South St. Ste 403

Lakewood, CA 90712

(562) 531-0377

(562) 531-1724

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Buenrostro, Andrea Louise M.D.

Unicare Community Health Center

741 South Alvarado Street

Los Angeles, CA 90057

(213) 413-6666

(213) 353-4566

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Buenrostro, Andrea Louise M.D.

Unicare Community Health Center

2409 N. Broadway

Los Angeles, CA 90031

(323) 225-8038

(323) 225-2106

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Butler, Derrick Lamont M.D.

T.H.E. CLINIC INC

3834 S. Western Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90042

(323) 730-1920

(323) 373-2042

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, French

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Calvert, Stephen Eugene M.D.

Clinica Santa Marta Medical Group

3742 Whittier Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90023

69

(323) 780-4100

(323) 780-4110

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Choi, Edwin Hyun-Kyu M.D.

Jonah Medical Group

866 Westmoreland Blvd. Suite 101

Los Angeles, CA 90005

19

(800) 821-5675

(213) 315-5195

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages: Korean

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Danganan, Imelda Yujuico M.D.

Imelda Yujuico Danganan, M.D.

16904 Bellflower Blvd

Bellflower, CA 90706

6.00

(562) 866-8046

(562) 866-0003

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 16

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

DeLeon, Liberation Bongato M.D.

J & L DeLeon Medical Corporation

16660 Paramount Blvd Suite 211

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 633-5438

(562) 633-1685

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 20

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Do, Khai M.D.

9-Five Clinics .Inc.

1936 E. Anaheim St.

Long Beach, CA 90813

(562) 349-0030

(951) 637-9988

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Vietnamese

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Ejigu, Teshager Gashaw M.D.

Pulmonary Consultants & Wellness Center

555 E Hardy St

Inglewood, CA 90301

(310) 295-0075

(310) 295-0062

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 0

Staff Languages: English, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

ElAsmar, Imad Aziz M.D.

IMD Medical Group, Inc.

1234 N. Vermont Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90029

(323) 660-5624

(213) 487-6811

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Friday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Eldessouky, Amani Amin M.D.

Nueva Esperanza Healthcare Medical Clinic, Inc.

1704 W Manchester Ave Suite 109

Los Angeles, CA 90047

(323) 778-8485

(323) 778-4452

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Arabic

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Ferdows, Dean M.D.

Dean Ferdows, MD, Inc.

4316 E. Slauson Ave.

Maywood, CA 90270

(323) 773-2020

(323) 771-6069

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 21 and older

Staff Languages: Farsi, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Fernando, Eliza Marie M.D.

Community Medical Wellness Centers USA

12444 E. Washington Blvd

Whittier, CA 90602

(562) 698-0161

(562) 698-8740

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Feygin, Polina T M.D.

TOTAL CARE MEDICAL CLINIC INC

10024 S Vermont Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90044

(323) 756-1412

(323) 756-1413

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Russian, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Feygin, Polina T M.D.

Total Care Medical Clinic Inc.

1110 W Anaheim St Ste 6

Wilmington, CA 90744

(310) 872-3560

(866) 398-5898

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Russian

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Florentino, Andrew Ines M.D.

Andrew I. Florentino, M.D., INC.

14359 Pioneer Blvd Ste C

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 406-8605

(562) 406-8614

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 19

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Florentino, Andrew Ines M.D.

Andrew I. Florentino, M.D., INC.

3585 E. Imperial Hwy.

Lynwood, CA 90262

(310) 605-4260

(310) 605-4263

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 19

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog, Yiddish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Flores, Jacob Nava M.D.

Bella Medical Group

2933 Whittier Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90023

(y)

(323) 263-2669

(323) 263-2673

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-04:30PM

Saturday:

Flores, Jacob Nava M.D.

Beverly Community Clinic

2252 Beverly Blvd Suite 103

Los Angeles, CA 90057

(323) 860-9054

(323) 860-9053

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Gabbita, Geetha Viswanath M.D.

Geetha V Gabbita, MD Inc.

14568 Whittier Blvd

Whittier, CA 90650

19

(562) 698-8263

(562) 698-1001

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 4 and older

Staff Languages: Telugu, Tamali, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Galdamez, Luis Antonio M.D.

CLINICA MEDICA VIRGEN DE GUADALUPE

2955 E. Florence Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

6.00

(323) 585-0732

(323) 585-1673

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM Saturday: 08:00AM-01:00PM

Galdamez, Luis Antonio M.D.

CLINICA MEDICA VIRGEN DE GUADALUPE

6831 Seville Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 581-8234

(323) 581-0393

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Galdamez, Violeta Auxiliadora M.D.

Clinica medica Virgen de Guadalupe

2955 E Florence Avenue

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 585-0732

(323) 585-1673

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Galdamez, Violeta Auxiliadora M.D.

Clinica Medica Virgen de Guadalupe

6831 Seville Avenue

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 581-8234

(323) 581-0393

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-01:00PM

Garcia, Danny Jose M.D.

ROADS Foundation

121 S. Long Beach Blvd.

Compton, CA 90221

(617) 281-6484

(310) 627-5855

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30PM-06:00AM

Tuesday: 08:30PM-06:00AM

Wednesday: 08:30PM-06:00AM

Thursday: 08:30PM-06:00AM

Friday: 08:30PM-06:00AM

Saturday: 09:00PM-03:00AM

Sunday:

Garcia, Firmo De La Cuesta M.D.

Kyu Hyun Kim MD Inc.

3000 W. Olympic Blvd Suite 304

Los Angeles, CA 90006

(213) 380-1122

(213) 480-4800

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

GIBBS, ELIZABETH D.O.

R.O.A.D.S. Foundation

121 S. Long Beach Blvd.

Compton, CA 90221

(617) 281-6484

(310) 627-5855

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Gindi, Magdi Riad M.D.

Hollywood Cross Medical Clinic, Inc.

1110 N Western Ave Ste 201

Los Angeles, CA 90029

(323) 463-6881

(323) 463-3451

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Arabic, Armenian, Spanish, Russian

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Gindi, Nabila Erian M.D.

Hollywood Cross Medical Clinic, Inc.

1110 N. Western Ave Suite 201

Los Angeles, CA 90029

(323) 463-6881

(323) 463-3451

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Godoy, Ignacio Padilla M.D.

Ignacio P. Godoy, M.D.

16660 Paramount Blvd Suite # 206

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 634-9433

(562) 634-6075

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Gonzales, Fernando M.D.

Community Medical Wellness Centers, USA

12444 E. Washington Blvd

Whittier, CA 90602

(562) 698-0161

(562) 698-8740

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Gonzales, Rommel M.D.

Rommel Gonzales, MD

508 S. Alvardo St

Los Angeles, CA 90057

(213) 483-3600

(213) 674-2029

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-07:00PM

Sunday:

Grubbs, Kenneth Edward D.O.

Shine Healthcare, Inc.

12371 Imperial Hwy.

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 929-5000

(562) 375-6286

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Guerrero, David Andrew M.D.

Compton Family Medical Clinic, Inc.

2210 E Compton Blvd

Compton, CA 90221

(310) 635-1852

(562) 424-1743

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 21 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-04:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-04:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-04:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-04:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Haman, Hanan Nasreddin M.D.

My Pediatric Medical Clinic, Inc.

2777 Pacific Avenue Suite 209

Long Beach, CA 0

(562) 989-1166

(562) 989-1188

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Hernandez, Luis M.D.

EMMANUEL MEDICAL CORPORATION

1817 W. Beverly Blvd.

Montebello, CA 90640

6.00

(323) 721-5524

(323) 837-1465

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Herrera, Gaston M.D.

Clinica Del Socorro Medical Group, Inc.

1061 E. Vernon Ave. Suite F

Los Angeles, CA 0

(323) 233-9686

(323) 233-0595

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Sunday:

Herrera, Humberto M.D.

Clinica Medica Virgen De Guadalupe

2955 E. Florence Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 585-0732

(323) 585-1673

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-01:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 07:30AM-12:30PM

Sunday:

Herrera, Humberto M.D.

Clinica Medica Virgen De Guadalupe

6831 Sevilla Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 581-8234

(323) 585-1673

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Hinojosa, Vital M.D.

San Lucas Medical Clinic

2010 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 2012

Los Angeles, CA 90057

(213) 989-1535

(213) 989-1843

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Sunday:

Ho, Edmund See-Ming M.D.

True Health Medical Group

1720 Cesar Chavez Ave. Ste563

Los Angeles, CA 0

(323) 593-6855

(323) 593-6855

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Hogan, Anjanette Marshawn M.D.

Anjanette M. Hogan, MD

1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd Suite 409

Gardena, CA 90247

(310) 532-0308

(310) 532-0889

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 17

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Hsu, Goethe Isaac M.D.

Imperial Family Medical Group

12651 S. Lakewood Blvd

Downey, CA 90242

(562) 861-3111

(562) 861-9721

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Hsu, Diana Hui-Min M.D.

Imperial Family Medical Group

12651 Lakewood Blvd

Downey, CA 90242

(562) 861-3111

(562) 861-9721

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Hwang, Eun Kyung M.D.

Kyu Hyun Kim MD Inc.

3000 W. Olympic Blvd Suite 304

Los Angeles, CA 90006

(213) 380-1122

(213) 480-4800

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Iskarous, Ragaa Zakher M.D.

Ragga Z. Iskarous, M.D. Inc.

11003 Lakewood Blvd Suite 201

Downey, CA 90241

(562) 869-1038

(562) 862-9913

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Arabic, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Jahangiri, Gregory B D.O.

Behavioral Health Services, Inc.

4511 Whittier Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90022

(323) 264-2890

(833) 969-0053

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Javdan, Ron M.D.

BENEVOLENCE INDUSTRIES INC.

1126 E. South Street

Long Beach, CA 90805

(562) 984-9200

(562) 984-9201

Board Certified: No

Age: No Age Restriction

CCS: No

Staff Languages: Spanish, Farsi

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Javdan, Ron M.D.

BENEVOLENCE INDUSTRIES INC.

611 E Imperial Hwy Ste 107

Los Angeles, CA 90059

(323) 723-0100

(323) 756-1939

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Farsi

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Javdan, Ron M.D.

BENEVOLENCE INDUSTRIES INC.

920 N Long Beach Blvd Ste 1

Compton, CA 90221

(323) 732-0100

(424) 785-7390

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Farsi

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Javdan, Ron M.D.

Benevolence Industries, Inc.

3631 Crenshaw Blvd Ste 109

Los Angeles, CA 90016

(714) 289-8800

(714) 633-9928

Board Certified: No CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Kadri, Mohammad Bachir M.D.

Benevolence Health Centers

3631 Crenshaw Blvd Ste 109

Los Angeles, CA 90006

(323)

(323) 732-0100

4

(323) 732-0104

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: English

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Kevorkian, Siranoush H M.D.

All Inclusive CHC

1311 N San Fernando Blvd

Burbank, CA 91504

69

(818) 843-9900

(818) 843-9901

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages: Armenian, Russian, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Kevorkian, Siranoush H M.D.

All Inclusive CHC

3920 Eagle Rock Blvd Ste A

Los Angeles, CA 90065

69

(323) 255-5225

(323) 255-5229

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages: Armenian, Russian, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Khalili, Imanuel M.D.

Imanuel Khalili MD, Inc.

9029 W. Pico Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90035

(424) 355-0301

(216) 208-1348

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday: 01:00PM-08:00PM

Wednesday: 02:00PM-05:00PM

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Khan, Hameed A M.D.

South Torrance Medical Group

3655 W Lomita Blvd Ste 421

Torrance, CA 90505

(310) 540-5464

(310) 540-4761

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish, Urdu

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Kiley, Antuan M.D.

Temple Medical Clinic

1711 W Temple St Ste 5657

Los Angeles, CA 90039

(818) 631-9722

(213) 484-5201

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, French

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 11:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 11:00AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 11:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 11:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 11:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday:

Kim, Janet Sun M.D.

Janet S. Kim, M.D.

300 S. Hobart Blvd. Suite 300

Los Angeles, CA 90020

(213) 388-7828

(213) 387-3495

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Kim, Kung Soo M.D.

Kung Soo Kim, M.D.

18102 Pioneer Blvd. Suite 201

Artesia, CA 90701

(562) 865-8537

(866) 349-8676

Board Certified: No

CCS: No Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Korean, Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Kim, Kyu Hyun M.D.

Kyu Hyun Kim MD INC

3000 W Olympic Blvd Suite 304

Los Angeles, CA 90006

(213) 380-1122

(213) 480-4800

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish, Bengali

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Kim, Yang Sun M.D.

Janet S. Kim, M.D.

300 S. Hobart Blvd. Suite 300

Los Angeles, CA 90020

(213) 388-7828

(213) 387-3495

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Kuon, Ralph G. M.D.

Santa Elena Medical Center

5036 Passons Blvd. Suite 2

Pico Rivera, CA 90660

(562) 654-2800

(562) 654-2802

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Lalezary, Arash M.D.

Gardens Medical Center

7218 Garfield Avenue

Bell Gardens, CA 90201

(562) 927-1111

(562) 927-1117

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Hours:

Family Practice

Family Practice

Family Practice

Laney, Roquell Richelle M.D.

Unicare Community Health Centers, Inc.

741 S. Alvarado St Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Los Angeles, CA 90057 Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

(213) 351-9504 Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Board Certified: Yes Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

CCS: No Friday:

Age: No Age Restriction Saturday: -

Staff Languages: Sunday:

Laney, Roquell Richelle M.D.

Unicare Community Health Centers, Inc. Hours:

2409 N. Broadway Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Los Angeles, CA 90031 Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

(323) 225-8038 Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

(323) 225-2106 Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Board Certified: Yes Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

CCS: No Saturday:

Age: No Age Restriction Sunday:

Staff Languages:

Lee, Christina D M.D.

Majestic Medical Clinic Hours:

817 Atlantic Ave. Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Long Beach, CA 90813 Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

(562) 591-6890 Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

(562) 296-6125 Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Board Certified: Yes Friday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

CCS: Yes Saturday:

Age: 5 and older Sunday:

Staff Languages: Spanish

Lee, Terry Michael M.D.

Baldwin Park Medical Clinic, Inc.

14051 Ramona Pkwy

Baldwin Park, CA 91706

69

(626) 960-3753

(626) 962-9866

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Chinese/Other, Spanish, Tagalog

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Lee, Terry Michael M.D.

MD Medical Center, Inc.

600 N. Garfield Ave. Suite 111

Monterey Park, CA 91754

69

(626) 280-3651

(626) 280-3079

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish, Vietnamese

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-10:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-10:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-10:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-10:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-10:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Lerno, Lawrence Craig M.D.

Ajay G. Meka MD Inc-Amistad Medical Clinics

1510 E. 7th St

Long Beach, CA 90813



(562) 590-9800



(562) 590-9880

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: English, Spanish, Hindhi

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday:

Licuanan, Jesse Joseph M.D.

Jesse J. Licuanan, M.D.

3300 E S St. Ste 205

Long Beach, CA 90805

(562) 531-0377

(562) 531-1724

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Makabali, Reynaldo Limpin M.D.

Reynaldo Limpin Makabali, M.D

2500 W. 8th St. Suite 202

Los Angeles, CA 90057

(213) 389-9595

(213) 389-2556

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Mangoni, John Joseph M.D.

All Inclusive

3920 Eagle Rock Blvd. Suite A

Los Angeles, CA 90065

(323) 255-5225

(323) 255-5229

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Armenian, Spanish, Russian, Farsi

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Mangune, Edwin Marcelo M.D.

Marcelo-Mangune Medical Corporation

9604 Artesia Blvd Suite 102

Bellflower, CA 90706

(562) 633-2021

(562) 408-6248

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Markarian, Sarkis Ohannes M.D.

Unicare Community Health Center

2409 N.Broadway

Los Angeles, CA 90031

€ Y)

(323) 225-8038

(323) 225-2106

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Markarian, Sarkis Ohannes M.D.

Unicare Community Health Center

741 South Alvarado Street Los Angeles

Los Angeles, CA 90057

19

(213) 413-6666

(213) 351-9504

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Martinez, Edgar I D.O.

Clinica Del Socorro Medical Group, Inc.

1061 E. Vernon Ave Suite F

Los Angeles, CA 90011

(232) 233-9686

(323) 233-0595

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Martins, David Sane M.D.

THE CLINIC INC

3834 S Western Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90062

(323) 730-1920

(323) 373-2045

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 22 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 07:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Matemotja, Daniel M.D.

Pro Health Partners, A Medical Group, Inc.

12131 Carson Street

Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716

(562) 809-0299

(562) 809-2510

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Matemotja, Daniel M.D.

Prohealth Partners, A Medical Group, Inc.

711 E Rosecrans Ave

Compton, CA 90221

€.

(310) 635-5223

(310) 635-2846

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Russian

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

McKillop, Hazel M.D.

Good Neighbor Clinic

4300 Crenshaw Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90008

€ 3)

(623) 469-6626

(323) 298-0458

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Meka, Ajay G. M.D.

Ajay G. Meka, M.D., Inc.

1510 E. 7th St.

Long Beach, CA 90813

(y)

(562) 590-9800

(562) 590-5880

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 4 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog, Chinese/Other, Gujarati

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Meka, Meena Kumari M.D.

AJAY G MEKA MD INC

Hours:

1510 East 7th Street

Monday: -

Internal Medicine

Long Beach, CA 90813

Tuesday: -

(562) 590-9800

Wednesday: -

(562) 590-9880

Thursday: -

Board Certified: No

Friday: -

CCS: No

Saturday:

Age: 8 and older

Sunday:

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese

Michelena, Jordan John M.D.

Family Practice

Behavioral Health Services, Inc.

Hours:

10000 E. Dominguez St. Suite 110

Monday:

Carson, CA 90746

Tuesday:

(310) 830-4561

Wednesday:

(833) 268-7483

Thursday:

Board Certified: No

Friday:

CCS: No

Saturday:

Age: No Age Restriction

Sunday:

Staff Languages:

Mirazic, Brian M.D.

General Practice

AMG A Professional Medical Corporation

Hours: Monday:

3518 West 8th St

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Los Angeles, CA 90005

Wednesday:

(213) 384-9949

weatheraday.

(213) 384-2530

Thursday:

Board Certified: No

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

CCS: No

Saturday:

Age: No Age Restriction

Sunday:

Staff Languages: Spanish

Hours:

General Practice

Internal Medicine

Family Practice

Mirazic, Brian M.D.

AMG A Professional Medical Corporation

4528 E.Slauson Ave. Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Maywood, CA 90270 Tuesday:

(323) 562-6170 Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM (323) 562-6177 Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Board Certified: No Friday:
CCS: No Saturday:

Age: No Age Restriction Sunday:

Staff Languages: Spanish

Mishal, Surekha Devadatt M.D.

AME Medical Group, Inc. Hours:

14359 Pioneer Blvd Suite A Monday:

Norwalk, CA 90650 Tuesday:

(562) 864-7279 Wednesday:

(000) 000-0000 Thursday:

Board Certified: No Friday:
CCS: No Saturday:

Age: 18 and older Sunday:

Staff Languages:

Moallemi, Raymond Raymond R Aymi M.D.

Niloo Medical Group, Inc. Hours:

4762 Whittier Blvd Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Los Angeles, CA 90022 Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

(323) 796-0500 Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

(323) 796-0558 Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Board Certified: No Friday:
CCS: No Saturday:

Age: 0 to 15 Sunday:

Staff Languages: Spanish

Mobasser, Sarvenaz Saadat M.D.

Angeles Medical Clinic

1333 S. Hill St.

Los Angeles, CA 90015

(213) 457-4000

(213) 457-6000

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Farsi, Spanish, Japanese, Tagalog

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Montecillo, Luzviminda Tagorda M.D.

Luzviminda T. Montecillo ,M.D.

645 E Aerick Ste 1

Inglewood, CA 90301

(310) 673-2764

(310) 673-2403

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Thursday: 11:00AM-04:30PM

Friday: 10:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Moore Jr, Hezekiah Nathaniel M.D.

Hezekiah N. Moore, MD, PC

1703 Termino Ave Ste 204

Long beach, CA 90804

(562) 498-4425

(562) 498-4242

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday:

Wednesday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday:

Friday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Moreno, Shura Alexis M.D.

Gabriel Medical Center, Inc.

4146 E. Olympic Blvd Unit B

Los Angeles, CA 90023

(323) 262-9948

(323) 262-3708

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Morris, Felicitacion S M.D.

HAWAIIAN GARDENS MEDICAL & MENTAL HEALTH **SERVICES**

21617 Norwalk Blvd

Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716

(562) 860-5345

(562) 860-1962

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Morris, Felicitacion S M.D.

Lawndale Medical and Medical Health Services

4023 Marine Avenue

Lawndale, CA 90260

(310) 675-9555

(310) 263-1909

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

General Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday: 07:00AM-03:30PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Morrow, Adam B D.O.

R.O.A.D.S. Foundation

121 S. Long Beach Blvd.

Compton, CA 90221

(617) 281-6484

(310) 627-5855

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-03:00AM

Sunday:

Mui, Andrew Hoi-Hang M.D.

Joshua International Medical Group

11803 E. Carson St

Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716

69

(562) 809-5674

(562) 256-2431

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Mui, Andrew Hoi-Hang M.D.

Joshua International Medical Group

7872 Walker St 103

La Palma, CA 90623

(y)

(714) 527-8777

(714) 527-8990

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Mungcal, Renato Valondo M.D.

Renato V. Mungcal, MD

133 S. Vermont Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90004

(y)

(213) 480-0748

(213) 480-1661

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:30AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:30AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:30AM-05:30PM

Thursday:

Friday: 09:30AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Nabavi, Maziar M.D.

Ajay G. Meka MD Inc.- Amistad Medical clinics

12923 Inglewood Ave. Suite 1

Hawthorne, CA 90250

69

(310) 675-0395

(310) 675-0073

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 21 and older

Staff Languages: English, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday:

Sunday:

Nazarian, Iradj H M.D.

Iradj Haskell NazarIan, MD

7136 Pacific Blvd Ste 225

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(y)

(323) 584-8818

(323) 584-8838

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Saturday:

Nga, Visal D.O.

Visal Nga, D.O. dba Visal Nga, D.O., Inc.

1269 E. Anaheim St.

Long Beach, CA 90813

(562) 599-5300

(562) 599-5388

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Cambodian, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Nguyen, Jonathan Tuan M.D.

Jonathan Nguyen, MD

555 E. Pacific Coast Hwy #102

Long Beach, CA 90806

(562) 591-3222

(562) 591-3390

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Cambodian, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: -01:00PM

Sunday:

Nguyen, Robert W. M.D.

9 Five Clinics, Inc

1936 E. Anaheim St

Long Beach, CA 90813

(562) 349-0030

(888) 251-0984

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Nguyen, San Thuy M.D.

San T. Nguyen, M.D., Inc.

1021 S. Garfield Ave.

Alhambra, CA 91801

(626) 282-6311

(626) 282-6053

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Chinese/Other, Vietnamese

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Nguyen, Tao Trung M.D.

Tao T. Nguyen, M.D. Inc.

6043 Atlantic Blvd.

Maywood, CA 90270

(323) 583-6516

(323) 583-6516 (323) 583-0802

•

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 26

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:30AM-12:00PM

Sunday:

Nguyen, Thang Phuoc M.D.

Thang Phuoc Nguyen, M.D., A Medical Corporation

1271 S. Union Ave.

Los Angeles, CA 90015

19

(213) 386-0214

(213) 386-0215

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:45AM-04:45PM

Tuesday: 09:45AM-04:45PM

Wednesday:

Thursday: 09:45AM-04:45PM

Friday: 09:45AM-04:45PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-12:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Niknam, Daniel Nader D.O.

Advanced Lung Center Medical Group

401 S. La Brea Ave

Inglewood, CA 90301

(310) 275-7575

(310) 424-3404

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 21 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Ogele, Anthonia Chileme M.D.

R.O.A.D.S Foundation, Inc

121 S. Long Beach Blvd.

Compton, CA 90221

(617) 281-6484

(310) 627-5855

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Sunday:

Opoku, Jr., Edward Nana D.O.

Yehowa Medical Services

1039 W. Florence Ave.

Los Angeles, CA 90044

(323) 776-1500

(855) 777-2289

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: English, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Opoku, Jr., Edward Nana D.O.

Yehowa Medical Services

5720 Imperial Hwy Suite N-O

South Gate, CA 90280

(323) 776-1500

(855) 777-2289

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: English, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday:

Sunday:

Oranusi, Victor Amaechi M.D.

Victor Oranusi, M.D. Inc.

3737 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd

Lynwood, CA 90262

(310) 762-2395

(310) 762-2439

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 16 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 01:00PM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 01:00PM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-04:00PM

Thursday: 01:00PM-07:00PM

Friday: 01:00PM-07:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Ortiz, Jose Alfredo M.D.

Clinica Medica Familiar San Judas Inc

3900 West 3rd St

Los Angeles, CA 90020

(213) 427-0400

(213) 427-0411

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Saturday:

Osea, Edgardo Alvarez M.D.

EDGARDO ALVAREZ OSEA, MD

1310 W Sepulveda Blvd

Harbor City, CA 90710

(310) 534-5765

(310) 534-5913

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Paek, Woo Hyun M.D.

ABC Pediatrics

3663 W. 6th St. Suite 301

Los Angeles, CA 90020

(213) 291-3228

(213) 596-8848

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Korean

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Paigne, Kittya Nmi M.D.

Community Medical Wellness Centers USA

1360 E. Anaheim St. Suite 101

Long Beach, CA 0

(562) 270-0324

(562) 591-0109

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 16 and older

Staff Languages: Cambodian

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Panganiban, Virgilio Custodio M.D.

VIRGILIO C. PANGANIBAN, MD

16704 Clark Ave

Bellflower, CA 90706

60

(562) 925-7033

(562) 867-8123

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Park, Richard M.D.

Santa Elena Medical Center

5036 Passons Blvd Ste 2

Pico Rivera, CA 90660

631

(562) 654-2800

(562) 654-2802

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Sunday:

Pastor, Ma Teresa Gala M.D.

Ma Teresa Pastor, M.D.

1703 Termino Ave. Suite 206

Long Beach, CA 90804

69

(562) 961-0210

(562) 961-0212

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Patel, Nikunj Mahendra M.D.

Behavioral Health Services, Inc.

4511 Whittier Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90022

69

(323) 264-2890

(323) 268-2515

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Paulo, Josephine Q M.D.

Amecare Medical Doctors

13710 Studebaker Rd Suite 100

Norwalk, CA 90650

69

(562) 864-2666

(562) 864-5514

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 17 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Pedrano, Guadalupe Cruz M.D.

Santa Maria Medical Family Medical Clinic

2209 San Fernando Rd

Los Angeles, CA 90065

6.11

(323) 226-0511

(323) 221-5247

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-02:00PM

Thursday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Perez, Jose A M.D.

Jose A. Perez, M.D.

3500 Whittier Blvd. Suite 107

Los Angeles, CA 90023

(323) 604-0260

(323) 780-8943

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Perez, Jose A M.D.

Jose A. Perez, M.D.

8301 S. Vermont Ave.

Los Angeles, CA 90044

(323) 778-7772

(323) 778-4514

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Prum, Kunthy M.D.

Kunthy Prum, M.D., Inc.

2602 E Anaheim Street

Long Beach, CA 90804

(562) 386-2043

(562) 386-2094

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Cambodian, Vietnamese, Chinese/Other

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Wednesday:

Thursday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Friday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Saturday:

Razi, David Farahmand M.D.

West Century Medical Center

3451 W. Century Blvd. Suite B-1

Inglewood, CA 90303

(310) 677-9400

(310) 677-9402

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes
Age: 0 to 0

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Rey, Ma Mildred Razo M.D.

ROADS Foundation

16415 S. Colorado Ave. Suite 308

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 630-5581

(562) 630-0411

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 20

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Reyes, Adoracion Abaco M.D.

Adoracion Reyes, M.D.

1350 Chestnut Ave

Long Beach, CA 0

(56)

(562) 599-1565

(562) 591-1158

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Rivera, Mark Jefferson Vilar M.D.

Ajay G. Meka MD. Inc.

12923 Inglewood Ave Ste 1

Hawthorne, CA 90250

(310) 675-0395

(310) 675-0073

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Rivera, Mark Jefferson Vilar M.D.

Ajay G. Meka, MD Inc.

3325 Tyler Ave.

El Monte, CA 91731

(y) (6

(626) 416-5822

(626) 416-5860

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Rivera, Mark Jefferson Vilar M.D.

Ajay G. Meka, MD. Inc.

1700 E. Cesar Chavez Ave. Suite L200

Los Angeles, CA 90033

6....

(323) 685-8130

(323) 685-8131

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Rodas, Ana Lastenia M.D.

Clinica Medica Cuzcatlan

3559 E Gage Ave

Bell, CA 0

(323) 581-8485

(323) 923-2807

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Rodriguez, Maria Elena M.D.

Maria E. Rodriguez, M.D.

2417 Whittier Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 0

(323) 881-1641

(323) 881-1642

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Rodriguez-Ellis, Eva M.D.

Eva Rodriguez-Ellis, MD

1403 W. Lomita Blvd. Suite 305

Harbor City, CA 90710

(310) 325-4344

(310) 325-0594

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Tagalog

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Roque, Ronaldo Violeta M.D.

Ronaldo V. Roque M.D.

1760 Termino Ave. Suite 104

Long Beach, CA 90804

(562) 494-8512

(562) 494-8530

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 65 and older

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Rouzroch, Siamak M.D.

Siamak Rouzroch, M.D.

1703 Termino Ave. Suite 107

Long Beach, CA 90804

(562) 494-8008

(562) 494-8001

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Ruiz, Ruben Mena M.D.

Ruben M. Ruiz, III MD, INC

3342 Whittier Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90023

(323) 267-1214

(323) 267-0282

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Chinese/Other

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Ruiz, Ruben Mena M.D.

Ruben M. Ruiz, III, M.D., Inc.

3012 N. San Gabriel Blvd.

Rosemead, CA 91770

(626) 572-8692

(626) 572-9736

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Chinese/Other

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sadighi, Saeid M.D.

Soraya Medical Group, Inc.

11702 Imperial HWY Suite 110

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 406-8655

(562) 406-8660

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sadighi, Saeid M.D.

SORAYA MEDICAL GROUP INC

2701 Firestone Blvd Ste W

South Gate, CA 90280

(323) 249-6162

(323) 563-0820

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-06:30PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-06:30PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-06:30PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-06:30PM

Friday: 10:00AM-06:30PM

Saturday:

Salatinjants, Aida M.D.

Aida Salatinjants, MD Inc

13132 Studebaker Rd. Suite 3

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 406-7070

(562) 406-7066

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Salazar, Teresita M M.D.

Teresita M. Salazar, MD.

17403 Woodruff Ave

Bellflower, CA 0

(562) 804-0742

(562) 804-0744

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Samson, Mercedes Blasco M.D.

Hana Medical Group, Inc.

8615 Knott Ave Suite 3

Buena Park, CA 90620

(714) 527-4833

(714) 527-5986

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sanchez, Alicia Kim M.D.

Sanchez, Medical Center

3529 Firestone Blvd.

South Gate, CA 90280

€ 3)

(323) 566-1700

(323) 566-3816

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 07:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 07:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 07:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 07:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 07:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sanchez, Alicia Kim M.D.

Sanchez Medical Center

9306 Alondra Blvd.

Bellflower, CA 90706

631

(562) 866-9100

(562) 866-0933

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sanchez, Dennis James M.D.

SANCHEZ MEDICAL CENTER

9306 Alondra Blvd

Bellflower, CA 90706

6.00

(562) 866-9100

(562) 866-0933

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sanchez, Dennis James M.D.

SANCHEZ MEDICAL CENTER, INC.

3529 Firestone Blvd South Gate, CA 90280

(323) 566-1700

(323) 566-3816 Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-06:00PM Tuesday: 08:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Sunday:

Santiago-Soriano, Susana Visda M.D.

Susana Santiago-Soriano, MD INC

3908 Beverly Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90004

(213) 388-2508

(213) 388-5377

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 20

Staff Languages: Spanish, Pakistani

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday:

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Sunday:

Sarode, Praful A M.D.

Shine Healthcare, Inc.

12371 Imperial Hwy.

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 929-5000

(562) 375-6286

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday:

Sharafi, Reza M.D.

Reza Sharafi, M.D., Inc.

11544 Downey Ave.

Downey, CA 90241

€.

(562) 922-2020

(562) 286-8226

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Farsi, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sharma, Chander Prakash M.D.

ADVANCED FAMILY MEDICAL GROUP

16415 Colorado Ave Suite 304

Paramount, CA 90723

6

(562) 531-4171

(562) 531-3596

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Shek, David Yiu-Chee M.D.

David Yiu Chee Shek, M.D., INC

11803 E Carson St

Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716

69

(562) 924-4455

(562) 924-1240

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 02:00PM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 02:00PM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-01:30PM

Thursday: 02:00PM-05:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-01:30PM

Saturday:

Shenouda, Emile George M.D.

Centro Medico Guadalupano Para La Familia

4161 Redondo Beach Blvd # 100

Lawndale, CA 90260

(310) 214-1407

(310) 214-1488

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Arabic

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Shenouda, Emile George M.D.

Centro Medico Guadalupano Para La Familia

9817 Arkansas Street

Bellflower, CA 90706

(562) 925-2625

(562) 925-0516

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Shenouda, Emile George M.D.

Centro Medico Guadalupano Para La Familia

10132 California Ave

South Gate, CA 90280

(323) 566-4411

(323) 566-0390

(020) 000 0090

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Arabic

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 01:00PM-04:00PM

Tuesday: 01:00PM-04:00PM

Wednesday: 01:00PM-04:00PM

Thursday: 01:00PM-04:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Sheppard, James Ezra D.O.

ProHealth Partners, A Medical Group Inc.

8706 Imperial Highway

Downey, CA 90242

(562) 746-0051

(562) 746-0063

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday: 05:00PM-08:00PM

Wednesday: 05:00PM-08:00PM

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday: 08:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Sheppard, James Ezra D.O.

ProHealth Partners, A Medical Group Inc.

5979 Atlantic Ave

Long Beach, CA 90805

(562) 746-0051

(562) 337-8400

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Shue, Randall Gilbert D.O.

Randall Gilbert Shue, DO

11850 E. Firestone Blvd Ste 1

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 281-1002

(562) 863-7309

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Shue, Randall Gilbert D.O.

Randall Gilbert Shue, DO

4055 E Olympic Blvd Ste 1

Los Angeles, CA 90023

(2)

(323) 268-3491

(323) 268-3850

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Singh, JohnPaul M.D.

JSINGHMD INC

8711 Venice Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90034

6.3

(617) 281-6484

(310) 237-0026

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sison, Lourdes Flores M.D.

Lourdes F. Sison, M.D., A Professional Corp.

905 E. San Antonio Rd.

Long Beach, CA 90807

(y)

(562) 728-9572

(562) 728-9562

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 25

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Soliman, Rasha B M.D.

Rasha B. Soliman, MD

6526 Rugby Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 583-2247

(323) 835-6029

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Soliman, Tahani Boushra M.D.

Tahani B. Soliman, MD

6526 Rugby Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 583-2247

(323) 583-2461

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Sumcad, Jocelyn Lao M.D.

Jocelyn L. Sumcad, M.D.

16660 Paramount Blvd Suite 101

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 633-0976

(562) 633-8470

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Supnet, Medardo C M.D.

Medardo C. Supnet, MD

3585 E. Imperial Hwy

Lynwood, CA 90282

(3)

(310) 650-4260

(310) 605-4263

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 19

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Supnet, Medardo C M.D.

Medardo C. Supnet, MD

14359 Pioneer Blvd Ste C

Norwalk, CA 90650

19

(562) 406-8605

(562) 406-8614

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 19

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Suyat, George Umaguing M.D.

George U. Suyat, MD

2105 Beverly Blvd Suite 131

Los Angeles, CA 90057

69

(213) 413-8836

(213) 413-2616

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 21 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday:

Friday: 09:00AM-12:30PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-12:30PM

Tabila, Rodolfo Torio M.D.

First Integrated Care Medical Group

1339 W. Willow St.

Long Beach, CA 90810

(562) 492-6698

(562) 492-9553

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Tabila, Rodolfo Torio M.D.

FIRST INTERGRATED CARE MEDICAL GROUP

21624 Figueroa St.

Carson, CA 90745

(310) 328-9900

(310) 328-1647

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

General Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday:

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Tamayo, Beatriz Eliana M.D.

Santa Fe Internal Medicine

1245 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 407

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 250-0050

(213) 250-0150

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday:

Wednesday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday:

Friday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday:

Tan, Kwan Toh M.D.

Joshua International Medical Group

7872 Walker St. Ste 100

La Palma, CA 90623

(714) 527-8777

(714) 527-8990

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish, Chinese

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Tan, Song Ngo M.D.

Karing Pediatrics Medical Group

936 Pine Avenue

Long Beach, CA 90813

(562) 269-5658

(562) 495-1878

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Chinese/Other, Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Sunday:

Tan, Teresita Egido M.D.

Oxford Medical Clinic

244 S. Oxford Ave. Suite 9

Los Angeles, CA 90004

(213) 382-1770

(213) 382-1895

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Tawadrous, Odette Rizk M.D.

Odette R. Tawadrous Medical Clinic, M.D.

3625 Martin Luther King Blvd. Suite 10

Los Angeles, CA 90262

(310) 223-1429

(310) 223-1432

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 19 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Tebi, Sina M.D.

Benevolence Industries, Inc.

3533 W. Pico Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90019

(323) 734-1600

(323) 734-1666

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 16 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Sunday:

Tebi, Sina M.D.

Benevolence Industries, Inc.

3631 Crenshaw Blvd Ste 109

Los Angeles, CA 90016

19

(323) 732-0100

(323) 732-0104

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 16 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Torre, Salvacion Y M.D.

R.O.A.D.S Foundation, Inc

16415 Colorado Ave Ste 308

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 630-5581

(562) 630-0411

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Torres, Noel M.D.

Cudahy Medical Clinic

4566 E. Florence Ave Suite 1

Cudahy, CA 90201

(323) 771-1433

(323) 771-7651

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00AM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00AM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-01:00AM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00AM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00AM

Saturday: 09:00AM-06:00AM

Sunday:

Tran, Daniel Thanh-Nhat M.D.

AMG A Professional Medical Corporation

2765 East Florence Avenue

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(y)

(323) 583-1669

(323) 583-1677

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Tran, Daniel Thanh-Nhat M.D.

AMG A Professional Medical Corporation

3518 West 8th Street

Los Angeles, CA 90005

(213) 384-9949

(213) 384-2530

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Sunday:

Tran, Daniel Thanh-Nhat M.D.

AMG A Professional Medical Corporation

4528 E. Slauson Ave.

Maywood, CA 90270

(323) 562-6170

(323) 562-6177

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday:

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Hours:

Trani, Sergio Ibanez M.D.

Clinica Medica La Sagrada Familia

15955 Paramount Blvd. Unit A

Paramount, CA 0

(562) 531-9806

(562) 531-1394

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

General Practice

Monday: 10:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday:

Tseng, Tony M.D.

ProHealth Partners, A Medical Group, Inc.

3224 Santa Ana St

South Gate, CA 90280

(323) 763-1300

(323) 763-1320

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Uy, Santos Anizaga M.D.

Santos A. Uy, Jr., M.D.Inc.

1300 N. Vermont Ave. Suite 907

Los Angeles, CA 90027

(213) 484-1005

(323) 522-3618

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Valle, Ceasar Anthony M.D.

Community Medical Wellness Centers USA

3325 Palo Verde Ave Ste #203

Long Beach, CA 90808

(562) 425-1275

(562) 280-7417

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: English, Spanish, Cambodian

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday:

Vazquez, Carolina V M.D.

Carolina Vazquez MD, Medical Clinic

6501 Eastern Ave Suite A

Bell Gardens, CA 90201

(32

(323) 771-0145

4

(323) 771-0753

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 10:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Villagomez, Jose Lopez M.D.

Sana Medical Group Inc

12099 W Washington Blvd #400

Los Angeles, CA 90066

69

(310) 398-3803

(310) 398-5189

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 3 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Vuong-Dac, Man M.D.

Bell Medical Clinic

3649 E. Florence Ave.

Bell, CA 90201

(y)

(323) 583-6333

(323) 588-6391

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages: Vietnamese, Spanish, German

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday:

Friday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Watchi, Ralph M.D.

Ralph Watchi, MD

1300 N. Vermont Ave Suite 901

Los Angeles, CA 0

(323) 912-9221

(323) 912-9206

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish, French, Arabic

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Westhout, Franklin Delano M.D.

GOOD NEIGHBOR CLINIC

4300 Crenshaw Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90008

(323) 298-1668

(323) 298-0458

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 14 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Wong, Hanson Pao-Sang M.D.

Grace Life Medical Center

10230 Artesia Blvd Suite 201

Bellflower, CA 90706

(562) 804-7223

(562) 804-0165

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Wong, Winston Cheung-Pui M.D.

Joshua International Medical Group

7872 Walker St. Ste 100

La Palma, CA 90623

(714) 527-8777

Board Certified: No

(714) 527-8990

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM Tuesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Yagoobian, Behrooz Bruce M.D.

Consoltorio Mecico Latino Medical Center

15730 Paramount Blvd

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 634-1000

(562) 634-3048

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Yoonessi, Leila Mariam M.D.

My Pediatrics and Respiratory Care Clinic

720 Alamitos Ave

Long Beach, CA 90813

(562) 489-7405

(562) 489-7406

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Zarrabi, Manoochehr M.D.

Bell Plaza Medical Clinic

4827 Gage Ave

Bell, CA 90201

(323) 773-3000

(323) 773-8595

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Zarrabi, Manoochehr M.D.

American Medical Center

3175 Tweedy Blvd

South Gate, CA 90280

(323) 567-7722

(323) 537-4749

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Family Practice



Akhavan, Afshin D.O.

Medical Central Family Care

530 E. Washington Blvd.Los Angeles, CA 90015

(213) 747-2626

(213) 749-7500

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Farsi, Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-07:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Akhavan, Afshin D.O.

Casade Salud/House of Health and Medical Family

2409 S Vermont Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90007

(y)

(323) 730-1663

(323) 730-9961

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Farsi, Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-07:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Azurin, Eleanor Verzosa M.D.

Eleanor V. Azurin, MD, Inc.

3045 E. Florence Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

69

(323) 587-7771

(323) 587-8310

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Azurin, Narciso Manzanillo M.D.

Tweedy Medical Group

4075 Tweedy Blvd

South Gate, CA 90280

€ 3)

(323) 566-4111

(323) 563-0439

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: English, Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Azurin, Robert Anthony M.D.

Tweedy Medical Group

4075 Tweedy Blvd

South Gate, CA 90280

13

(323) 566-4111

(323) 563-0439

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Barlow, Ryan Brady D.O.

AME Medical Group

8500 Florence Ave. Suite 101

Downey, CA 90240

6.00

(562) 202-5050

(714) 451-4830

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-09:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-09:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-09:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-09:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-09:00PM

Saturday: 10:00AM-03:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Barlow, Ryan Brady D.O.

AME Medical Group, Inc.

3300 E. South St Ste 209

Long Beach, CA 90805

(562) 444-0022

(562) 923-6601

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday: 10:00AM-03:00PM

Sunday:

Basilios, Maged Zikry M.D.

Maged Basilios, MD INC

4505 E Slauson Ave Suite E

Maywood, CA 90270

(323) 771-0080

(323) 771-0090

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-04:00PM

Saturday: 10:00AM-02:30PM

Sunday:

Butler, Derrick Lamont M.D.

T.H.E. CLINIC INC

3834 S. Western Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90042

6.00

(323) 730-1920

(323) 373-2042

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, French

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Choi, Edwin Hyun-Kyu M.D.

Jonah Medical Group

866 Westmoreland Blvd. Suite 101

Los Angeles, CA 90005

(800) 821-5675

(213) 315-5195

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages: Korean

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Garcia, Danny Jose M.D.

ROADS Foundation

121 S. Long Beach Blvd.

Compton, CA 90221

(617) 281-6484

(310) 627-5855

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30PM-06:00AM

Tuesday: 08:30PM-06:00AM

Wednesday: 08:30PM-06:00AM

Thursday: 08:30PM-06:00AM

Friday: 08:30PM-06:00AM

Saturday: 09:00PM-03:00AM

Sunday:

GIBBS, ELIZABETH D.O.

R.O.A.D.S. Foundation

121 S. Long Beach Blvd.

Compton, CA 90221

(617) 281-6484

(310) 627-5855

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Friday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Gonzales, Rommel M.D.

Rommel Gonzales, MD

508 S. Alvardo St

Los Angeles, CA 90057

€9

(213) 483-3600

(213) 674-2029

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-07:00PM

Sunday:

Grubbs, Kenneth Edward D.O.

Shine Healthcare, Inc.

12371 Imperial Hwy.

Norwalk, CA 90650

69

(562) 929-5000

(562) 375-6286

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Guerrero, David Andrew M.D.

Compton Family Medical Clinic, Inc.

2210 E Compton Blvd

Compton, CA 90221

6.00

(310) 635-1852

(562) 424-1743

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 21 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-04:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-04:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-04:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-04:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Friday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Saturday:

Lalezary, Arash M.D.

Gardens Medical Center

7218 Garfield Avenue

Bell Gardens, CA 90201

€ 9)

(562) 927-1111

4

(562) 927-1117

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Laney, Roquell Richelle M.D.

Unicare Community Health Centers, Inc.

741 S. Alvarado St

Los Angeles, CA 90057

(213) 351-9504

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday:

Saturday: -

Sunday:

Laney, Roquell Richelle M.D.

Unicare Community Health Centers, Inc.

2409 N. Broadway

Los Angeles, CA 90031

60

(323) 225-8038

(323) 225-2106

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Lee, Christina D M.D.

Majestic Medical Clinic

817 Atlantic Ave.

Long Beach, CA 90813

€.

(562) 591-6890

(562) 296-6125

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Lee, Terry Michael M.D.

Baldwin Park Medical Clinic, Inc.

14051 Ramona Pkwy

Baldwin Park, CA 91706

631

(626) 960-3753

(626) 962-9866

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Chinese/Other, Spanish, Tagalog

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Lee, Terry Michael M.D.

MD Medical Center, Inc.

600 N. Garfield Ave. Suite 111

Monterey Park, CA 91754

(y)

(626) 280-3651

(626) 280-3079

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish, Vietnamese

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-10:00PM

Family Practice

Tuesday: 09:00AM-10:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-10:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-10:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-10:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Mangune, Edwin Marcelo M.D.

Marcelo-Mangune Medical Corporation

9604 Artesia Blvd Suite 102

Bellflower, CA 90706

(562) 633-2021

(562) 408-6248

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Markarian, Sarkis Ohannes M.D.

Unicare Community Health Center

741 South Alvarado Street Los Angeles

Los Angeles, CA 90057

(213) 413-6666

(213) 351-9504

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Markarian, Sarkis Ohannes M.D.

Unicare Community Health Center

2409 N.Broadway

Los Angeles, CA 90031

6...

(323) 225-8038

(323) 225-2106

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Martinez, Edgar I D.O.

Clinica Del Socorro Medical Group, Inc.

1061 E. Vernon Ave Suite F

Los Angeles, CA 90011

(232) 233-9686

(323) 233-0595

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Michelena, Jordan John M.D.

Behavioral Health Services, Inc.

10000 E. Dominguez St. Suite 110

Carson, CA 90746

(310) 830-4561

(833) 268-7483

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Moallemi, Raymond Raymond R Aymi M.D.

Niloo Medical Group, Inc.

4762 Whittier Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90022

(323) 796-0500

(323) 796-0558

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 15

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Mobasser, Sarvenaz Saadat M.D.

Angeles Medical Clinic

1333 S. Hill St.

Los Angeles, CA 90015

(213) 457-4000

(213) 457-6000

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Farsi, Spanish, Japanese, Tagalog

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Morrow, Adam B D.O.

R.O.A.D.S. Foundation

121 S. Long Beach Blvd.

Compton, CA 90221

(617) 281-6484

(310) 627-5855

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-03:00AM

Sunday:

Mungcal, Renato Valondo M.D.

Renato V. Mungcal, MD

133 S. Vermont Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90004

(213) 480-0748

(213) 480-1661

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:30AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:30AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:30AM-05:30PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Thursday:

Friday: 09:30AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Patel, Nikunj Mahendra M.D.

Behavioral Health Services, Inc.

4511 Whittier Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90022

69

(323) 264-2890

(323) 268-2515

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Rivera, Mark Jefferson Vilar M.D.

Ajay G. Meka MD. Inc.

12923 Inglewood Ave Ste 1

Hawthorne, CA 90250

69

(310) 675-0395

(310) 675-0073

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Rivera, Mark Jefferson Vilar M.D.

Ajay G. Meka, MD Inc.

3325 Tyler Ave.

El Monte, CA 91731

19

(626) 416-5822

(626) 416-5860

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Rivera, Mark Jefferson Vilar M.D.

Ajay G. Meka, MD. Inc.

1700 E. Cesar Chavez Ave. Suite L200

Los Angeles, CA 90033

(323) 685-8130

(323) 685-8131

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sanchez, Alicia Kim M.D.

Sanchez Medical Center

3529 Firestone Blvd.

South Gate, CA 90280

(y)

(323) 566-1700

(323) 566-3816

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 07:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 07:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 07:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 07:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 07:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sanchez, Alicia Kim M.D.

Sanchez Medical Center

9306 Alondra Blvd.

Bellflower, CA 90706

6.11

(562) 866-9100

(562) 866-0933

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Updated: August 30, 2024

Sheppard, James Ezra D.O.

ProHealth Partners, A Medical Group Inc.

8706 Imperial Highway

Downey, CA 90242

(5)

(562) 746-0051

(562) 746-0063

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday: 05:00PM-08:00PM

Wednesday: 05:00PM-08:00PM

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday: 08:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Sheppard, James Ezra D.O.

ProHealth Partners, A Medical Group Inc.

5979 Atlantic Ave

Long Beach, CA 90805

631

(562) 746-0051

(562) 337-8400

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages:

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Shue, Randall Gilbert D.O.

Randall Gilbert Shue, DO

11850 E. Firestone Blvd Ste 1

Norwalk, CA 90650

6.00

(562) 281-1002

(562) 863-7309

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Shue, Randall Gilbert D.O.

Randall Gilbert Shue, DO

4055 E Olympic Blvd Ste 1

Los Angeles, CA 90023

(323) 268-3491

(323) 268-3850

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Soliman, Rasha B M.D.

Rasha B. Soliman, MD

6526 Rugby Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 583-2247

(323) 835-6029

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Soliman, Tahani Boushra M.D.

Tahani B. Soliman, MD

6526 Rugby Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 583-2247

(323) 583-2461

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Tran, Daniel Thanh-Nhat M.D.

AMG A Professional Medical Corporation

2765 East Florence Avenue Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 583-1669

(323) 583-1677 Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-02:00PM Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Tran, Daniel Thanh-Nhat M.D.

AMG A Professional Medical Corporation

3518 West 8th Street Los Angeles, CA 90005

(213) 384-9949

(213) 384-2530

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Sunday:

Tran, Daniel Thanh-Nhat M.D.

AMG A Professional Medical Corporation

4528 E. Slauson Ave.

Maywood, CA 90270

(323) 562-6170

(323) 562-6177

Board Certified: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

CCS: No

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday:

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Vazquez, Carolina V M.D.

Carolina Vazquez MD, Medical Clinic

6501 Eastern Ave Suite A Bell Gardens, CA 90201

(323) 771-0145

(323) 771-0753

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 10:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Vuong-Dac, Man M.D.

Bell Medical Clinic

3649 E. Florence Ave.

Bell, CA 90201

(323) 583-6333

(323) 588-6391

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages: Vietnamese, Spanish, German

Family Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday:

Friday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Updated: August 30, 2024

General Practice



Abdian, Loghman M.D.

La Paz Medical Group

1107 S. Alvarado St. Suite 102

Los Angeles, CA 90006

(213) 380-9999

(213) 380-7904

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Agababian, Gor M.D.

All Inclusive Community Health Center

3920 Eagle Rock Blvd Suite A

Los Angeles, CA 90065

(323) 255-5225

(323) 255-5229

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 2 and older

Staff Languages: Armenian, Russian

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Aguiluz Jr., Amable De Los Reyes M.D.

Amable De Los Reyes Aguiluz Jr, MD Inc.

21500 Pioneer Suite 209

Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716

(562) 860-2442

(562) 584-9015

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:30AM-04:30PM

Tuesday: 09:30AM-04:30PM

Wednesday: 09:30AM-04:30PM

Thursday: 09:30AM-04:30PM

Friday: 09:30AM-04:30PM

Saturday:

Awariefe, Henry S Okpako M.D.

Florence Medical Clinic

1039 W. Florence Ave

Los Angeles, CA 0

(3)

(323) 776-1500

4

(855) 777-2289

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, French

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Awariefe, Henry S Okpako M.D.

South Gate Community Clinic

5720 Imperial Hwy. Suites N-O

South Gate, CA 90280

(y)

(562) 565-4150

(323) 773-1499

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, French

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Awariefe, Henry S Okpako M.D.

Yehowa Medical Services

11502 S. Vermont Ave. Suite C

Los Angeles, CA 90044

69

(323) 776-1500

(855) 777-2289

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

General Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday: Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Updated: August 30, 2024

Azad, Jack M.D.

TRi-City Medical Group

11900 Avalon Blvd Suite 100

Los Angeles, CA 90061

(323) 756-1317

(323) 756-4015

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Farsi

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Azer, Nagwa Latif M.D.

Arcade Medical Group

15852 E. Main St.

La Puente, CA 91744

(626) 968-0542

(626) 968-6342

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 10 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-08:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-08:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-08:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-08:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-08:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Azer, Nagwa Latif M.D.

Arcade Medical Group

931 Buena Vista St.

Duarte, CA 91010

(626) 357-2269

(626) 359-8903

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 10 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Bai, Eung Koo M.D.

Bai, Eung- Koo

12017 E. Rosecrans Ave

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 868-2027

(562) 868-0033

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 21 and older

Staff Languages: Korean, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Sunday:

Calvert, Stephen Eugene M.D.

Clinica Santa Marta Medical Group

3742 Whittier Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90023

(323) 780-4100

(323) 780-4110

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Eldessouky, Amani Amin M.D.

Nueva Esperanza Healthcare Medical Clinic, Inc.

1704 W Manchester Ave Suite 109

Los Angeles, CA 90047

(323) 778-8485

(323) 778-4452

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Arabic

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Updated: August 30, 2024

Saturday:

Ferdows, Dean M.D.

Dean Ferdows, MD, Inc.

4316 E. Slauson Ave.

Maywood, CA 90270

(323) 773-2020

(323) 771-6069

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 21 and older

Staff Languages: Farsi, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Feygin, Polina T M.D.

TOTAL CARE MEDICAL CLINIC INC

10024 S Vermont Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90044

(323) 756-1412

(323) 756-1413

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Russian, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Feygin, Polina T M.D.

Total Care Medical Clinic Inc.

1110 W Anaheim St Ste 6

Wilmington, CA 90744

(310) 872-3560

(866) 398-5898

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Russian

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Flores, Jacob Nava M.D.

Bella Medical Group

2933 Whittier Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90023

€ 3)

(323) 263-2669

(323) 263-2673

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-04:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Flores, Jacob Nava M.D.

Beverly Community Clinic

2252 Beverly Blvd Suite 103

Los Angeles, CA 90057

19

(323) 860-9054

(323) 860-9053

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Gabbita, Geetha Viswanath M.D.

Geetha V Gabbita, MD Inc.

14568 Whittier Blvd

Whittier, CA 90650

19

(562) 698-8263

(562) 698-1001

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 4 and older

Staff Languages: Telugu, Tamali, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Galdamez, Violeta Auxiliadora M.D.

Clinica Medica Virgen de Guadalupe

6831 Seville Avenue

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 581-8234

(323) 581-0393

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Galdamez, Luis Antonio M.D.

CLINICA MEDICA VIRGEN DE GUADALUPE

2955 E. Florence Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 585-0732

(323) 585-1673

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Galdamez, Luis Antonio M.D.

CLINICA MEDICA VIRGEN DE GUADALUPE

6831 Seville Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 581-8234

(323) 581-0393

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Galdamez, Violeta Auxiliadora M.D.

Clinica medica Virgen de Guadalupe

2955 E Florence Avenue

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 585-0732

(323) 585-1673

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Gindi, Magdi Riad M.D.

Hollywood Cross Medical Clinic, Inc.

1110 N Western Ave Ste 201

Los Angeles, CA 90029

(323) 463-6881

(323) 463-3451

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Arabic, Armenian, Spanish, Russian

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Gindi, Nabila Erian M.D.

Hollywood Cross Medical Clinic, Inc.

1110 N. Western Ave Suite 201

Los Angeles, CA 90029

(323) 463-6881

(323) 463-3451

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Gonzales, Fernando M.D.

Community Medical Wellness Centers, USA

12444 E. Washington Blvd

Whittier, CA 90602

(562) 698-0161

(562) 698-8740

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Hernandez, Luis M.D.

EMMANUEL MEDICAL CORPORATION

1817 W. Beverly Blvd.

Montebello, CA 90640

(323) 721-5524

(323) 837-1465

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Herrera, Humberto M.D.

Clinica Medica Virgen De Guadalupe

6831 Sevilla Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 581-8234

(323) 585-1673

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Herrera, Gaston M.D.

Clinica Del Socorro Medical Group, Inc.

1061 E. Vernon Ave. Suite F

Los Angeles, CA 0

(323) 233-9686

(323) 233-0595

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Sunday:

Herrera, Humberto M.D.

Clinica Medica Virgen De Guadalupe

2955 E. Florence Ave

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 585-0732

(323) 585-1673

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-01:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 07:30AM-12:30PM

Sunday:

Hinojosa, Vital M.D.

San Lucas Medical Clinic

2010 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 2012

Los Angeles, CA 90057

(213) 989-1535

(213) 989-1843

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Iskarous, Ragaa Zakher M.D.

Ragga Z. Iskarous, M.D. Inc.

11003 Lakewood Blvd Suite 201

Downey, CA 90241

(562) 869-1038

(562) 862-9913

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Arabic, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Jahangiri, Gregory B D.O.

Behavioral Health Services, Inc.

4511 Whittier Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90022

€.9)

(323) 264-2890

₽.

(833) 969-0053

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Kevorkian, Siranoush H M.D.

All Inclusive CHC

1311 N San Fernando Blvd

Burbank, CA 91504

(y)

(818) 843-9900

(818) 843-9901

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages: Armenian, Russian, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Kevorkian, Siranoush H M.D.

All Inclusive CHC

3920 Eagle Rock Blvd Ste A

Los Angeles, CA 90065

(323) 255-5225

(323) 255-5229

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 5 and older

Staff Languages: Armenian, Russian, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Khan, Hameed A M.D.

South Torrance Medical Group

3655 W Lomita Blvd Ste 421

Torrance, CA 90505

(310) 540-5464

(310) 540-4761

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish, Urdu

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Kuon, Ralph G. M.D.

Santa Elena Medical Center

5036 Passons Blvd. Suite 2

Pico Rivera, CA 90660

(562) 654-2800

(562) 654-2802

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Matemotja, Daniel M.D.

Pro Health Partners, A Medical Group, Inc.

12131 Carson Street

Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716

(562) 809-0299

(562) 809-2510

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Matemotja, Daniel M.D.

Prohealth Partners, A Medical Group, Inc.

711 E Rosecrans Ave

Compton, CA 90221

(310) 635-5223

(310) 635-2846

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Russian

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Mirazic, Brian M.D.

AMGA Professional Medical Corporation

4528 E.Slauson Ave.

Maywood, CA 90270

(323) 562-6170

(323) 562-6177

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday:

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Mirazic, Brian M.D.

AMG A Professional Medical Corporation

3518 West 8th St

Los Angeles, CA 90005

69

(213) 384-9949

(213) 384-2530

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Morris, Felicitacion S M.D.

HAWAIIAN GARDENS MEDICAL & MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

21617 Norwalk Blvd

Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716

6

(562) 860-5345

(562) 860-1962

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction Staff Languages: Spanish **General Practice**

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Morris, Felicitacion S M.D.

Lawndale Medical and Medical Health Services

4023 Marine Avenue

Lawndale, CA 90260

6

(310) 675-9555

(310) 263-1909

Board Certified: No CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

General Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday: 07:00AM-03:30PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Nazarian, Iradj H M.D.

Iradj Haskell NazarIan, MD

7136 Pacific Blvd Ste 225

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 584-8818

(323) 584-8838

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Nguyen, Thang Phuoc M.D.

Thang Phuoc Nguyen, M.D., A Medical Corporation

1271 S. Union Ave.

Los Angeles, CA 90015

(213) 386-0214

(213) 386-0215

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:45AM-04:45PM

Tuesday: 09:45AM-04:45PM

Wednesday:

Thursday: 09:45AM-04:45PM

Friday: 09:45AM-04:45PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-12:00PM

Sunday:

Opoku, Jr., Edward Nana D.O.

Yehowa Medical Services

1039 W. Florence Ave.

Los Angeles, CA 90044

(323) 776-1500

(855) 777-2289

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: English, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Opoku, Jr., Edward Nana D.O.

Yehowa Medical Services

5720 Imperial Hwy Suite N-O

South Gate, CA 90280

(323) 776-1500

(855) 777-2289

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: English, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday:

Sunday:

Ortiz, Jose Alfredo M.D.

Clinica Medica Familiar San Judas Inc

3900 West 3rd St

Los Angeles, CA 90020

(213) 427-0400

(213) 427-0411

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Panganiban, Virgilio Custodio M.D.

VIRGILIO C. PANGANIBAN, MD

16704 Clark Ave

Bellflower, CA 90706

(562) 925-7033

(562) 867-8123

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Paulo, Josephine Q M.D.

Amecare Medical Doctors

13710 Studebaker Rd Suite 100

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 864-2666

(562) 864-5514

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 17 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Pedrano, Guadalupe Cruz M.D.

Santa Maria Medical Family Medical Clinic

2209 San Fernando Rd

Los Angeles, CA 90065

(323) 226-0511

(323) 221-5247

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-02:00PM

Thursday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Sunday:

Perez, Jose A M.D.

Jose A. Perez, M.D.

3500 Whittier Blvd. Suite 107

Los Angeles, CA 90023

(3)

(323) 604-0260

(323) 780-8943

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday:

Perez, Jose A M.D.

Jose A. Perez, M.D.

8301 S. Vermont Ave.

Los Angeles, CA 90044

(323) 778-7772

(323) 778-4514

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Prum, Kunthy M.D.

Kunthy Prum, M.D., Inc.

2602 E Anaheim Street

Long Beach, CA 90804

(562) 386-2043

(562) 386-2094

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

General Practice

Tuesday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Wednesday:

Thursday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Friday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Reyes, Adoracion Abaco M.D.

Staff Languages: Cambodian, Vietnamese, Chinese/Other

Adoracion Reyes, M.D.

1350 Chestnut Ave

Long Beach, CA 0

(562) 599-1565

(562) 591-1158

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Rodas, Ana Lastenia M.D.

Clinica Medica Cuzcatlan

3559 E Gage Ave

Bell, CA 0

(323) 581-8485

(323) 923-2807

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Rodriguez, Maria Elena M.D.

Maria E. Rodriguez, M.D.

2417 Whittier Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 0

(323) 881-1641

(323) 881-1642

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Ruiz, Ruben Mena M.D.

Ruben M. Ruiz, III MD, INC

3342 Whittier Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90023

(323) 267-1214

(323) 267-0282

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Chinese/Other

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Ruiz, Ruben Mena M.D.

Ruben M. Ruiz, III, M.D., Inc.

3012 N. San Gabriel Blvd.

Rosemead, CA 91770

(626) 572-8692

(626) 572-9736

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Chinese/Other

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sadighi, Saeid M.D.

SORAYA MEDICAL GROUP INC

2701 Firestone Blvd Ste W

South Gate, CA 90280

(323) 249-6162

(323) 563-0820

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-06:30PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-06:30PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-06:30PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-06:30PM

Friday: 10:00AM-06:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sadighi, Saeid M.D.

Soraya Medical Group, Inc.

11702 Imperial HWY Suite 110

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 406-8655

(562) 406-8660

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Samson, Mercedes Blasco M.D.

Hana Medical Group, Inc.

8615 Knott Ave Suite 3

Buena Park, CA 90620

(714) 527-4833

(714) 527-5986

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Sanchez, Dennis James M.D.

SANCHEZ MEDICAL CENTER

9306 Alondra Blvd

Bellflower, CA 90706

(562) 866-9100

(562) 866-0933

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sanchez, Dennis James M.D.

SANCHEZ MEDICAL CENTER, INC.

3529 Firestone Blvd

South Gate, CA 90280

(323) 566-1700

(323) 566-3816

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Sharma, Chander Prakash M.D.

ADVANCED FAMILY MEDICAL GROUP

16415 Colorado Ave Suite 304

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 531-4171

(562) 531-3596

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Shek, David Yiu-Chee M.D.

David Yiu Chee Shek, M.D., INC

11803 E Carson St

Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716

63

(562) 924-4455

(562) 924-1240

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 02:00PM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 02:00PM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-01:30PM

Thursday: 02:00PM-05:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-01:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Suyat, George Umaguing M.D.

George U. Suyat, MD

2105 Beverly Blvd Suite 131

Los Angeles, CA 90057

69

(213) 413-8836

(213) 413-2616

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 21 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday:

Friday: 09:00AM-12:30PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-12:30PM

Tabila, Rodolfo Torio M.D.

First Integrated Care Medical Group

1339 W. Willow St.

Long Beach, CA 90810

(562) 492-6698

(562) 492-9553

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Tabila, Rodolfo Torio M.D.

FIRST INTERGRATED CARE MEDICAL GROUP

21624 Figueroa St.

Carson, CA 90745

(310) 328-9900

(310) 328-1647

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

General Practice

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday:

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Tan, Teresita Egido M.D.

Oxford Medical Clinic

244 S. Oxford Ave. Suite 9

Los Angeles, CA 90004

(213) 382-1770

(213) 382-1895

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 11:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Trani, Sergio Ibanez M.D.

Clinica Medica La Sagrada Familia

15955 Paramount Blvd. Unit A

Paramount, CA 0

(562) 531-9806

(562) 531-1394

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Villagomez, Jose Lopez M.D.

Sana Medical Group Inc

12099 W Washington Blvd #400

Los Angeles, CA 90066

(310) 398-3803

(310) 398-5189

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 3 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Westhout, Franklin Delano M.D.

GOOD NEIGHBOR CLINIC

4300 Crenshaw Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90008

(323) 298-1668

(323) 298-0458

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 14 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Wong, Hanson Pao-Sang M.D.

Grace Life Medical Center

10230 Artesia Blvd Suite 201

Bellflower, CA 90706

(562) 804-7223

(562) 804-0165

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Yagoobian, Behrooz Bruce M.D.

Consoltorio Mecico Latino Medical Center

15730 Paramount Blvd

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 634-1000

(562) 634-3048

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Zarrabi, Manoochehr M.D.

Bell Plaza Medical Clinic

4827 Gage Ave

Bell, CA 90201

€.

(323) 773-3000

(323) 773-8595

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Zarrabi, Manoochehr M.D.

American Medical Center

3175 Tweedy Blvd

South Gate, CA 90280

69

(323) 567-7722

(323) 537-4749

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

General Practice

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Internal Medicine



Aguilera, Gemelia Holgado M.D.

Gemelia Holgado Aguilera, M.D., Inc.

3761 Beverly Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90004

€.

(323) 663-2100

(323) 663-2065

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Barkodar, Linda M.D.

Linda Barkodar, M.D., Inc., APC

2809 Tweedy Blvd

South Gate, CA 90280

€ 3)

(323) 567-9909

(323) 567-9929

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Barrientos, Domingo Chua M.D.

Domingo C. Barrientos MD, INC

10800 S. Paramount Blvd Suite 203

Downey, CA 90241

6.00

(562) 869-1322

(562) 869-1314

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 8 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Beredo, Angelita Santos M.D.

Angelita S. Beredo, MD

323 N Prairie Ave Suite 408

Inglewood, CA 90301

(310) 671-2699

(310) 671-6541

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Bhansali, Neha Harendra M.D.

ProHealth Partners, A Medical Group, Inc.

3650 South St. Ste 403

Lakewood, CA 90712

(562) 531-0377

(562) 531-1724

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Do, Khai M.D.

9-Five Clinics .Inc.

1936 E. Anaheim St.

Long Beach, CA 90813

(y)

(562) 349-0030

(951) 637-9988

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Vietnamese

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-02:00PM

Ejigu, Teshager Gashaw M.D.

Pulmonary Consultants & Wellness Center

555 E Hardy St

Inglewood, CA 90301

(310) 295-0075

(310) 295-0062

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 0

Staff Languages: English, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

ElAsmar, Imad Aziz M.D.

IMD Medical Group, Inc.

1234 N. Vermont Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90029

(323) 660-5624

(213) 487-6811

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Friday: 08:00AM-04:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Ho, Edmund See-Ming M.D.

True Health Medical Group

1720 Cesar Chavez Ave. Ste563

Los Angeles, CA 0

(323) 593-6855

(323) 593-6855

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Hsu, Diana Hui-Min M.D.

Imperial Family Medical Group

12651 Lakewood Blvd

Downey, CA 90242

(562) 861-3111

(562) 861-9721

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Hsu, Goethe Isaac M.D.

Imperial Family Medical Group

12651 S. Lakewood Blvd

Downey, CA 90242

(562) 861-3111

(562) 861-9721

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Mandarin, Spanish, Taiwanese, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Javdan, Ron M.D.

BENEVOLENCE INDUSTRIES INC.

1126 E. South Street

Long Beach, CA 90805

(562) 984-9200

(562) 984-9201

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Farsi

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Javdan, Ron M.D.

Benevolence Industries, Inc.

3631 Crenshaw Blvd Ste 109

Los Angeles, CA 90016

(714) 289-8800

(714) 633-9928

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Javdan, Ron M.D.

BENEVOLENCE INDUSTRIES INC.

611 E Imperial Hwy Ste 107

Los Angeles, CA 90059

(323) 723-0100

(323) 756-1939

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Farsi

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Javdan, Ron M.D.

BENEVOLENCE INDUSTRIES INC.

920 N Long Beach Blvd Ste 1

Compton, CA 90221

(323) 732-0100

(424) 785-7390

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Farsi

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Khalili, Imanuel M.D.

Imanuel Khalili MD, Inc.

9029 W. Pico Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90035

(424) 355-0301

(216) 208-1348

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday: 01:00PM-08:00PM

Wednesday: 02:00PM-05:00PM

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Kiley, Antuan M.D.

Temple Medical Clinic

1711 W Temple St Ste 5657

Los Angeles, CA 90039

(818) 631-9722

(213) 484-5201

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, French

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 11:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 11:00AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 11:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 11:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 11:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Lerno, Lawrence Craig M.D.

Ajay G. Meka MD Inc-Amistad Medical Clinics

1510 E. 7th St

Long Beach, CA 90813

(562) 590-9800

(562) 590-9880

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: English, Spanish, Hindhi

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday:

Licuanan, Jesse Joseph M.D.

Jesse J. Licuanan, M.D.

3300 E S St. Ste 205

Long Beach, CA 90805

(562) 531-0377

(562) 531-1724

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Martins, David Sane M.D.

THE CLINIC INC

3834 S Western Ave

Los Angeles, CA 90062

(323) 730-1920

(323) 373-2045

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 22 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday: 07:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 07:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

McKillop, Hazel M.D.

Good Neighbor Clinic

4300 Crenshaw Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90008

(623) 469-6626

(323) 298-0458

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Meka, Ajay G. M.D.

Ajay G. Meka, M.D., Inc.

1510 E. 7th St.

Long Beach, CA 90813

6.20

(562) 590-9800

4

(562) 590-5880

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 4 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog, Chinese/Other, Gujarati

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Meka, Meena Kumari M.D.

AJAY G MEKA MD INC

1510 East 7th Street

Long Beach, CA 90813

69

(562) 590-9800

昌

(562) 590-9880

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 8 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday:

Sunday:

Mishal, Surekha Devadatt M.D.

AME Medical Group, Inc.

14359 Pioneer Blvd Suite A

Norwalk, CA 90650

6.00

(562) 864-7279

(000) 000-0000

Board Certified: No

Age: 18 and older

CCS: No

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Montecillo, Luzviminda Tagorda M.D.

Luzviminda T. Montecillo ,M.D.

645 E Aerick Ste 1

Inglewood, CA 90301

(310) 673-2764

(310) 673-2403

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-04:30PM

Thursday: 11:00AM-04:30PM

Friday: 10:00AM-02:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Moreno, Shura Alexis M.D.

Gabriel Medical Center, Inc.

4146 E. Olympic Blvd Unit B

Los Angeles, CA 90023

(323) 262-9948

(323) 262-3708

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Mui, Andrew Hoi-Hang M.D.

Joshua International Medical Group

7872 Walker St 103

La Palma, CA 90623

(714) 527-8777

(714) 527-8990

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Mui, Andrew Hoi-Hang M.D.

Joshua International Medical Group

11803 E. Carson St

Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716

69

(562) 809-5674

(562) 256-2431

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Nabavi, Maziar M.D.

Ajay G. Meka MD Inc.- Amistad Medical clinics

12923 Inglewood Ave. Suite 1

Hawthorne, CA 90250

69

(310) 675-0395

(310) 675-0073

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 21 and older

Staff Languages: English, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday:

Sunday:

Nga, Visal D.O.

Visal Nga, D.O. dba Visal Nga, D.O., Inc.

1269 E. Anaheim St.

Long Beach, CA 90813

6.11

(562) 599-5300



(562) 599-5388

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Cambodian, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Nguyen, Jonathan Tuan M.D.

Jonathan Nguyen, MD

555 E. Pacific Coast Hwy #102

Long Beach, CA 90806

(562) 591-3222

(562) 591-3390

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Cambodian, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: -01:00PM

Sunday:

Nguyen, Robert W. M.D.

9 Five Clinics, Inc

1936 E. Anaheim St

Long Beach, CA 90813

(562) 349-0030

(888) 251-0984

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Niknam, Daniel Nader D.O.

Advanced Lung Center Medical Group

401 S. La Brea Ave

Inglewood, CA 90301

(310) 275-7575

(310) 424-3404

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 21 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Oranusi, Victor Amaechi M.D.

Victor Oranusi, M.D. Inc.

3737 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd

Lynwood, CA 90262

(310) 762-2395

(310) 762-2439

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 16 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 01:00PM-07:00PM

Tuesday: 01:00PM-07:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-04:00PM

Thursday: 01:00PM-07:00PM

Friday: 01:00PM-07:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Osea, Edgardo Alvarez M.D.

EDGARDO ALVAREZ OSEA, MD

1310 W Sepulveda Blvd

Harbor City, CA 90710

(310) 534-5765

(310) 534-5913

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Paigne, Kittya Nmi M.D.

Community Medical Wellness Centers USA

1360 E. Anaheim St. Suite 101

Long Beach, CA 0

(562) 270-0324

(562) 591-0109

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 16 and older

Staff Languages: Cambodian

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Park, Richard M.D.

Santa Elena Medical Center

5036 Passons Blvd Ste 2

Pico Rivera, CA 90660

(562) 654-2800

(562) 654-2802

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Sunday:

Roque, Ronaldo Violeta M.D.

Ronaldo V. Roque M.D.

1760 Termino Ave. Suite 104

Long Beach, CA 90804

(562) 494-8512

(562) 494-8530

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 65 and older

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Rouzroch, Siamak M.D.

Siamak Rouzroch, M.D.

1703 Termino Ave. Suite 107

Long Beach, CA 90804

(562) 494-8008

(562) 494-8001

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Salatinjants, Aida M.D.

Aida Salatinjants, MD Inc

13132 Studebaker Rd. Suite 3

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 406-7070

(562) 406-7066

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sharafi, Reza M.D.

Reza Sharafi, M.D., Inc.

11544 Downey Ave.

Downey, CA 90241

(562) 922-2020

(562) 286-8226

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Farsi, Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:30PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Singh, JohnPaul M.D.

JSINGHMD INC

8711 Venice Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90034

 C_m (6

(617) 281-6484

(310) 237-0026

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sumcad, Jocelyn Lao M.D.

Jocelyn L. Sumcad, M.D.

16660 Paramount Blvd Suite 101

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 633-0976

(562) 633-8470

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Tamayo, Beatriz Eliana M.D.

Santa Fe Internal Medicine

1245 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 407

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 250-0050

(213) 250-0150

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday:

Wednesday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Thursday:

Friday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Tan, Kwan Toh M.D.

Joshua International Medical Group

7872 Walker St. Ste 100

La Palma, CA 90623

(714) 527-8777

(714) 527-8990

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Cantonese, Mandarin, Spanish, Chinese

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Tawadrous, Odette Rizk M.D.

Odette R. Tawadrous Medical Clinic, M.D.

3625 Martin Luther King Blvd. Suite 10

Los Angeles, CA 90262

(310) 223-1429

(310) 223-1432

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 19 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Friday: 09:00AM-04:30PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Tebi, Sina M.D.

Benevolence Industries, Inc.

3533 W. Pico Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90019

(323) 734-1600

(323) 734-1666

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 16 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Internal Medicine

Sunday:

Tebi, Sina M.D.

Benevolence Industries, Inc.

3631 Crenshaw Blvd Ste 109

Los Angeles, CA 90016

(323) 732-0100

(323) 732-0104

Board Certified: No Friday: 09:00

CCS: No

Age: 16 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Tseng, Tony M.D.

ProHealth Partners, A Medical Group, Inc.

3224 Santa Ana St

South Gate, CA 90280

(323) 763-1300

(323) 763-1320

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages:

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Uy, Santos Anizaga M.D.

Santos A. Uy, Jr., M.D.Inc.

1300 N. Vermont Ave. Suite 907

Los Angeles, CA 90027

(213) 484-1005

(323) 522-3618

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 18 and older

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Internal Medicine

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Pediatrics



Afuape, Oluyemisi Samuel M.D.

Oluyemisi S. Afuape, M.D.

50 Bellefontaine St. Suite 206

Pasadena, CA 91105

(626) 792-0717

(626) 792-3703

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Aguilar, David Gilbert M.D.

Tendercare Pediatrics

7705 Seville Ave Suite D

Huntington Park, CA 90255

(323) 582-6534

(323) 582-6950

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Aguilar, David Gilbert M.D.

Tendercare Pediatrics

8327 Davis St. Suite 202

Downey, CA 90241

(562) 923-2445

(562) 805-2454

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Albury, Denise Antoinette M.D.

Denise A. Albury, MD, Inc.

133 N Prarie Ste B

Inglewood, CA 90301

(310) 419-2223

(310) 419-2226

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-01:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Buenrostro, Andrea Louise M.D.

Unicare Community Health Center

2409 N. Broadway

Los Angeles, CA 90031

(323) 225-8038

(323) 225-2106

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Buenrostro, Andrea Louise M.D.

Unicare Community Health Center

741 South Alvarado Street

Los Angeles, CA 90057

(213) 413-6666

(213) 353-4566

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Danganan, Imelda Yujuico M.D.

Imelda Yujuico Danganan, M.D.

16904 Bellflower Blvd Bellflower, CA 90706

(562) 866-8046

(562) 866-0003

Board Certified: No

CCS: No Age: 0 to 16

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM Thursday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

DeLeon, Liberation Bongato M.D.

J & L DeLeon Medical Corporation

16660 Paramount Blvd Suite 211

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 633-5438

(562) 633-1685

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes
Age: 0 to 20

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Fernando, Eliza Marie M.D.

Community Medical Wellness Centers USA

12444 E. Washington Blvd

Whittier, CA 90602

(562) 698-0161

(562) 698-8740

Board Certified: No

CCS: No Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Florentino, Andrew Ines M.D.

Andrew I. Florentino, M.D., INC.

3585 E. Imperial Hwy.

Lynwood, CA 90262

(310) 605-4260

(310) 605-4263

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 19

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog, Yiddish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Florentino, Andrew Ines M.D.

Andrew I. Florentino, M.D., INC.

14359 Pioneer Blvd Ste C

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 406-8605

(562) 406-8614

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 19

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Garcia, Firmo De La Cuesta M.D.

Kyu Hyun Kim MD Inc.

3000 W. Olympic Blvd Suite 304

Los Angeles, CA 90006

(213) 380-1122

(213) 480-4800

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Godoy, Ignacio Padilla M.D.

Ignacio P. Godoy, M.D.

16660 Paramount Blvd Suite # 206

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 634-9433

(562) 634-6075

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Tagalog, Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Haman, Hanan Nasreddin M.D.

My Pediatric Medical Clinic, Inc.

2777 Pacific Avenue Suite 209

Long Beach, CA 0

(562) 989-1166

(562) 989-1188

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Hogan, Anjanette Marshawn M.D.

Anjanette M. Hogan, MD

1141 W. Redondo Beach Blvd Suite 409

Gardena, CA 90247

(310) 532-0308

(310) 532-0889

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 17

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Hwang, Eun Kyung M.D.

Kyu Hyun Kim MD Inc.

3000 W. Olympic Blvd Suite 304

Los Angeles, CA 90006

(213) 380-1122

(213) 480-4800

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Kadri, Mohammad Bachir M.D.

Benevolence Health Centers

3631 Crenshaw Blvd Ste 109

Los Angeles, CA 90006

(323) 732-0100

(323) 732-0104

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: English

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-02:00PM

Sunday:

Kim, Janet Sun M.D.

Janet S. Kim, M.D.

300 S. Hobart Blvd. Suite 300

Los Angeles, CA 90020

(213) 388-7828

(213) 387-3495

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday:

Friday:

Saturday:

Kim, Kung Soo M.D.

Kung Soo Kim, M.D.

18102 Pioneer Blvd. Suite 201

Artesia, CA 90701

(562) 865-8537

(866) 349-8676

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Korean, Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Kim, Kyu Hyun M.D.

Kyu Hyun Kim MD INC

3000 W Olympic Blvd Suite 304

Los Angeles, CA 90006

(213) 380-1122

(213) 480-4800

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish, Bengali

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday:

Tuesday:

Wednesday:

Thursday: Friday:

Saturday:

Sunday:

Kim, Yang Sun M.D.

Janet S. Kim, M.D.

300 S. Hobart Blvd. Suite 300

Los Angeles, CA 90020

(213) 388-7828

(213) 387-3495

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Makabali, Reynaldo Limpin M.D.

Reynaldo Limpin Makabali, M.D

2500 W. 8th St. Suite 202

Los Angeles, CA 90057

(213) 389-9595

(213) 389-2556

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-07:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Mangoni, John Joseph M.D.

All Inclusive

3920 Eagle Rock Blvd. Suite A

Los Angeles, CA 90065

(323) 255-5225

(323) 255-5229

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Armenian, Spanish, Russian, Farsi

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Moore Jr, Hezekiah Nathaniel M.D.

Hezekiah N. Moore, MD, PC

1703 Termino Ave Ste 204

Long beach, CA 90804

(562) 498-4425

(562) 498-4242

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday:

Wednesday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday:

Friday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Nguyen, Tao Trung M.D.

Tao T. Nguyen, M.D. Inc.

6043 Atlantic Blvd.

Maywood, CA 90270

(323) 583-6516

(323) 583-0802

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 26

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 08:30AM-12:00PM

Sunday:

Nguyen, San Thuy M.D.

San T. Nguyen, M.D., Inc.

1021 S. Garfield Ave.

Alhambra, CA 91801

(626) 282-6311

(626) 282-6053

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Chinese/Other, Vietnamese

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Ogele, Anthonia Chileme M.D.

R.O.A.D.S Foundation, Inc

121 S. Long Beach Blvd.

Compton, CA 90221

(617) 281-6484

(310) 627-5855

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Paek, Woo Hyun M.D.

ABC Pediatrics

3663 W. 6th St. Suite 301

Los Angeles, CA 90020

(213) 291-3228

(213) 596-8848

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Korean

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Pastor, Ma Teresa Gala M.D.

Ma Teresa Pastor, M.D.

1703 Termino Ave. Suite 206

Long Beach, CA 90804

(562) 961-0210

(562) 961-0212

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Razi, David Farahmand M.D.

West Century Medical Center

3451 W. Century Blvd. Suite B-1

Inglewood, CA 90303

(310) 677-9400

(310) 677-9402

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 0

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Rey, Ma Mildred Razo M.D.

ROADS Foundation

16415 S. Colorado Ave. Suite 308

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 630-5581

(562) 630-0411

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 20

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Rodriguez-Ellis, Eva M.D.

Eva Rodriguez-Ellis, MD

1403 W. Lomita Blvd. Suite 305

Harbor City, CA 90710

(310) 325-4344

(310) 325-0594

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Tagalog

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Salazar, Teresita M M.D.

Teresita M. Salazar, MD.

17403 Woodruff Ave

Bellflower, CA 0

(562) 804-0742

(562) 804-0744

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Santiago-Soriano, Susana Visda M.D.

Susana Santiago-Soriano, MD INC

3908 Beverly Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90004

(213) 388-2508

(213) 388-5377

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 20

Staff Languages: Spanish, Pakistani

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday:

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Sunday:

Sarode, Praful A M.D.

Shine Healthcare, Inc.

12371 Imperial Hwy.

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 929-5000

(562) 375-6286

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday:

Sunday:

Shenouda, Emile George M.D.

Centro Medico Guadalupano Para La Familia

10132 California Ave

South Gate, CA 90280

(323) 566-4411

(323) 566-0390

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Arabic

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 01:00PM-04:00PM

Tuesday: 01:00PM-04:00PM

Wednesday: 01:00PM-04:00PM

Thursday: 01:00PM-04:00PM

Friday:

Saturday:

Shenouda, Emile George M.D.

Centro Medico Guadalupano Para La Familia

4161 Redondo Beach Blvd # 100

Lawndale, CA 90260

(310) 214-1407

(310) 214-1488

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish, Arabic

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Shenouda, Emile George M.D.

Centro Medico Guadalupano Para La Familia

9817 Arkansas Street

Bellflower, CA 90706

(562) 925-2625

(562) 925-0516

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-04:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Sison, Lourdes Flores M.D.

Lourdes F. Sison, M.D., A Professional Corp.

905 E. San Antonio Rd.

Long Beach, CA 90807

(562) 728-9572

(--) . - - - .

(562) 728-9562

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 25

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 10:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Supnet, Medardo C M.D.

Medardo C. Supnet, MD

3585 E. Imperial Hwy

Lynwood, CA 90282

(310) 650-4260

(310) 605-4263

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 19

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Supnet, Medardo C M.D.

Medardo C. Supnet, MD

14359 Pioneer Blvd Ste C

Norwalk, CA 90650

(562) 406-8605

(562) 406-8614

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 19

Staff Languages: Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Tan, Song Ngo M.D.

Karing Pediatrics Medical Group

936 Pine Avenue

Long Beach, CA 90813

(562) 269-5658

(562) 495-1878

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Chinese/Other, Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-12:00PM

Torre, Salvacion Y M.D.

R.O.A.D.S Foundation, Inc

16415 Colorado Ave Ste 308

Paramount, CA 90723

(562) 630-5581

(562) 630-0411

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 18

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00PM

Saturday:

Sunday:

Torres, Noel M.D.

Cudahy Medical Clinic

4566 E. Florence Ave Suite 1

Cudahy, CA 90201

(323) 771-1433

(323) 771-7651

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-06:00AM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-06:00AM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-01:00AM

Thursday: 09:00AM-06:00AM

Friday: 09:00AM-06:00AM

Saturday: 09:00AM-06:00AM

Sunday:

Valle, Ceasar Anthony M.D.

Community Medical Wellness Centers USA

3325 Palo Verde Ave Ste #203

Long Beach, CA 90808

(562) 425-1275

(562) 280-7417

Board Certified: No

CCS: No

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: English, Spanish, Cambodian

Pediatrics

Hours: Monday: -

Tuesday: -

Wednesday: -

Thursday: -

Friday: -

Saturday:

Watchi, Ralph M.D.

Ralph Watchi, MD

1300 N. Vermont Ave Suite 901

Los Angeles, CA 0

19

(323) 912-9221

(323) 912-9206

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: 0 to 21

Staff Languages: Spanish, French, Arabic

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-03:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Wong, Winston Cheung-Pui M.D.

Joshua International Medical Group

7872 Walker St. Ste 100

La Palma, CA 90623

69

(714) 527-8777

(714) 527-8990

Board Certified: No

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages:

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Wednesday: 08:30AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Friday: 08:30AM-06:00PM

Saturday: 09:00AM-01:00PM

Sunday:

Yoonessi, Leila Mariam M.D.

My Pediatrics and Respiratory Care Clinic

720 Alamitos Ave

Long Beach, CA 90813

19

(562) 489-7405

(562) 489-7406

Board Certified: Yes

CCS: Yes

Age: No Age Restriction

Staff Languages: Spanish

Pediatrics

Hours:

Monday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Tuesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Wednesday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Thursday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Friday: 09:00AM-05:00PM

Saturday: